

Waller

Independent School District

A Regular Meeting of the School Safety and Security Committee of Waller ISD was held on Monday, November 6, 2023 at Waller ISD Board Room. A virtual option was also available by visiting the Waller ISD website, select departments, select school safety, select School Safety and Security Team, select 11/5/2023 Meeting: Attend Virtually.
This meeting was recorded.

1. The meeting was called to order by Jamie Woodall at 3:46 PM

Waller ISD School Safety and Security Committee Members Present: Brittany Ray, Christopher Aguilar, Jamie Woodall, William Warren, Dean Green, Robert Kenny, Bryan Lowe, Kevin Moran, Josh Posey, Mark Shaffer, Brian Cantrell

Waller ISD School Safety and Security Committee Members Absent: Jason Duncan, Joshua Kasprzak, Jenna Lussier, David Powers

2. Open Comment
None

3. Information Items

- a. Update from Waller ISD Superintendent was provided by Kevin Moran. Updates included information on the legislative session and school funding
- b. Update from the Executive Director of Safety and Security was provided by Jamie Woodall. Updates included highlights with local partnerships, Knox boxes, staff parking tags, legislative updates, Intruder Detection Audits, School Safety Grant, CrisisGo Goals for August 2023, District & Campus Safety Volunteers, Visitor Procedures, and partnering with the WISD Technology Department to achieve program integrations
- c. Update from representative(s) of an office of emergency management of the county or city was provided by Brian Cantrell and Brittany Ray. Updates from Brian Cantrell included emergency resources for our growing population, highlights on WISD safety efforts, and ongoing support for WISD. Updates from Brittany Ray included Harris County OEM transitioning from Hurricane Season planning to planning for winter weather, the County's casualty incident response planning efforts, USA Regional planners are still developing the FRC template, and Harris County Hazard Mitigation Plan development.
- d. Update from representative of the local police department or sheriff's office was not provided
- e. Update from the district's board of trustees William Warren and Bryan Lowe. Updates included physical upgrades and the need for improved radio communication being completed with funding from the 2022 Bond.
- f. Update from classroom teachers was provided by
- g. Update from parent or guardian of student enrolled in the district was provided by parent representatives. Updates and questions from Josh Posey included HealthPoint clinics, clear back policies at sporting events.

4. Regular Agenda

- a. Review and approval of minutes from the previous meeting
Motion made by: Mark Shaffer

Motion seconded by: Robert Kinney

Aye: Brittany Ray, Christopher Aguilar, Jamie Woodall, William Warren, Dean Green, Robert Kenny, Bryan Lowe, Kevin Moran, Josh Posey, Mark Shaffer, Brian Cantrell

- b. Review Emergency Operations Plan and associated Annexes and Appendices was presented by Jamie Woodall in Closed Session.
5. Future Discussion Items
 - a. Jamie Woodall discussed future Crime Stoppers initiative.
 6. Information Items
 - Future Meetings
 - a. Future meetings were presented by Jamie Woodall to include possible special meetings related to Intruder Detection Audits and also a required Spring 2024 Regular Meeting.
 6. Adjourn
 - Motion made by: Dean Green
 - Motion seconded by: Brian Cantrell
 - Aye: Brittany Ray, Christopher Aguilar, Jamie Woodall, William Warren, Dean Green, Robert Kenny, Bryan Lowe, Kevin Moran, Josh Posey, Mark Shaffer, Brian Cantrell
 - Meeting was adjourned at 4:59 PM.